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Question No. Question/Comment Answer Date received
0001 We are having a difficult time locating drawing 12566641 

on the new BOM.
This drawing was included in the TDP in error.  The part is not 
required in the A-kits.

12/5/2013

0002 We have received the IBOM .xls file containing the 
indentured list of drawings and common hardware 
associated with the POP and SNE Sub Kits. Can the USG 
provide an .xls sheet of IBOMs for EACH DRAWING in 
order to expedite the estimating process.

The USG does not plan to release additional Bill of Material 
(BOM) information.

125/2013

0003 Can the top-level POP A-Kit drawing 14003737 & SNE A-
Kit drawing 14003738 be provided?

There are no drawings for these Kit part numbers.  They are 
described by the BOM. 

12/9/2013

0004 Upon award, can 3D files be provided for the Mechanical 
components?

The USG anticipates that IGES format 3D CAD files will be 
available for the majority of mechanical components after award.

12/9/2013

0005 Can the drawing A3245089 (used on 12566622-1 & -2) be 
provided?

The USG is unable to provide this drawing, however p/n 
A3245089-1 has an NSN of 5935-01-463-7167, and the USG has 
identified sources of supply to include Power Connector Inc. 
(CAGE 0CS66) and Mil-Con Inc. (CAGE 63525).  There may be 
additional sources of supply. 

12/9/2013

0006 There is no drawing for 12566501. This drawing is no longer required.  Refer to Amendment 0002. 12/9/2013

0007 The drawing 12566514 is not tabulated to define the dash 
numbers specified in the kits, 12566514-42.

This part number does not exist.  Refer to Amendments 0001 and 
0002 regarding the addition of new and revised drawings.

12/9/2013

0008 Is it required that the Electrical sub-kits and Mechanical 
sub-kits all be inspected at a single location? Can the 
Electrical sub-kits be packaged and shipped from one 
location, and the Mechanical sub-kits be packaged and 
shipped from a separate location?

It is required that the Electrical sub-kits and Mechanical sub-kits 
are inspected at a single location. The A-Kits as defined in the 
CLIN structure include both the mechanical and electrical sub-
kits; therefore, DCMA must inspect and accept each A-kit in its 
entirety.

12/9/2013

0009 Do we need to send anything formal to TACOM stating we 
will be preparing a proposal for this effort

No. Offerors are not required to submit anything formal to the 
USG stating they will be preparing a proposal for this effort. 

12/11/2013

0010 Is it possible to extend the solicitation closing until 30 
January 2014?

No, the Army does not plan to further extend the solicitation. 12/16/2013

0011 How are export controlled documents accessed? Please review the following clauses for Guidance: 52.227-4500 
DISTRIBUTION AND DESTRUCTION OF EXPORT CONTROL 
TECHNICAL DATA PACKAGE, 52.211-4072 TECHNICAL DATA 
PACKAGE INFORMATION. 

12/16/2013

**0012 Section B calls for 103 POP kits and 489 SNE kits. 
Maximum potential quantities are 111 POP kits and 
525 SNE kits. Which quantities should we bid?

This is addressed in Amendment 0004 (Narrative A0005, Item 
#1). 

12/19/2013
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0013 For our understanding of the maturity and producability of 

the design, can you clarify if these kits were previously 
produced using this drawing set or a prior drawing set? Similar kits for CS13 and CS14 have previously been produced 

using a prior version of these drawings.

12/19/2013

0014 The latest Drawing 12566622 doesn’t go to -3, which is 
called out in the BOM, it only goes to -2. Are will able 
request either a revised drawing or clarification if the  -3 is 
an error on the BOM?

This is addressed in Amendment 0001 (Narrative A0002, item 
#3).  

12/20/2013

0015 Is the Buy American Act (BAA) or Trade Agreement Act 
(TAA) applicable to this proposal?

This is addressed in Amendment 0004 (Narrative A0005, Item 
#5). 

12/20/2013

0016 What are the proposal submission requirements such as a 
Technical Write-up, Past Performance, etc. 

Please see Section L of the Solicitation: Instructions, Conditions, 
and Notices to Offerors.  

12/20/2013

0017 Will we need to include the shipping cost in the proposal 
or will the customer use an Army Transportation Account 
Code (TAC)?     

Inspection and Acceptance for this procurement is at Origin, and 
Delivery at Destination.  Shipping costs must be included in unit 
pricing proposed in Section B. 

12/20/2013

0018 Does the Service Contract Agreement apply to this 
contract? 

The Service Contract Agreement is not applicable as this 
procurement does not pertain to services. 

12/24/2013

0019 In Reference to Section C.3 --- Alternate, “brand name or 
equal” components are allowed at the discretion of the 
Contractor, upon request and subject to review and 
approval by the Contracting Officer Representative (COR).  
Is this approval required before implementation?  If yes, 
what is the expected COR response for approval time in 
days after submittal?

Yes, COR review and approval is required before implementation 
and can be expected within 10 business days of submission.  

12/27/2013

0020 In Reference to C.3.2.5 --- PCO approval is required prior 
to implementing any change.    What is the process for 
submittal of possible changes to the PCO and ACO?  And 
what is the expected approval response time in days after 
submittal?

Submission of possible changes shall be emailed to the 
Contracting Officer.  A response to the requested change can be 
expected within 10 business days of submission.  

12/27/2013

0021

If shipment of product (Kits) originates within the 
continental United States and delivery destinations are as 
defined in Section F, does RFP Section D (i) apply? Yes, Section D (i) applies. 1/6/2014

0022

Amendment 4 revised dates for the First Article Inspection 
(FAI) POP and SNE kits in CLINs 31 and 41. This new 
schedule moved FAI to 120 days verses the 180 days in 
Amendment 3 thus requiring vendors to deliver a full 60 
days in advance of the Amendment 3 schedule. An 
extension is requested to meet the new schedule. 

The FAI delivery schedule was 120 days when the solicitation 
was initally released, and also under Amendment 1 and 
Amendment 2.  It was inadvertently changed along with the 
modification of the production delivery schedule in Amendment 3, 
and subsequently corrected in Amendment 4.  Please see 
Amendment 0005 regarding closing date extension. 

1/6/2014
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0023 The approved supplier (Huber Suhner) for source 

controlled part number 12566451 has questioned the 
vendor part number (3406.17.0027) specified in the control 
drawing.  Please confirm that drawing 12566451 (rev -) 
provided in the TDP is calling out the correct Huber 
Suhner part number.”

The USG previously procured 3406.17.0027 as shown on source 
control drawing 12566451 (rev -) and is not aware of any need to 
revise the part number.

1/6/2014

0024 We have a vendor that is registered in SAM and has a 
Controlled Goods Certificate on file but has been unable to 
get access to the drawings due to a change in address 
that took place this fall.  Can I provide them copies of the 
drawings they need until they can sort out the issue they 
are having with SAM? 

Please verify with the contracting activity (ACC-WRN) to ensure 
the specific sub-contractor has the appropriate clearances.  If 
appoved, you may provide the vendor copies.    

1/2/2014

0025 We provided the paint specs 12369001 and 12369003 to 
Swift but they tell us those specs specify a fed std color 
34094, which is a standard mil-spec green.  The drawings 
call out a fed standard 33446 which is a tan color.   Which 
would be the correct color?  

The drawings state that color should be tan, for example, "FINISH 
IAW 12369001 EXCEPT TOPCOAT SHALL BE TAN 686A CHIP 
NO. 33446 

1/13/2014

0026 On Subkit 2K & 2L , part number 12565958, is item 2 on 
the parts list pressed in?  

No. Item 2, captive screws, are retained by the threaded bosses 
on the enclosure access plates (doors).  

1/13/2014

0027 Pursuant to Section C.3:  Sources of supply for component 
parts are identified in the Government provided TDP. 
Alternate, "brand name or equal" components are allowed 
at the discretion of the Contractor, upon request and 
subject to review and approval by the (COR). (See clause 
52.242-4016)." Can we request permission to use an 
alternative during the solicitation or can requests only be 
made after contract award?

Section C.3 allows flexibility to the USG if a specific part is 
unavailable after contract award.  Individual requests to approve 
"brand name or equal" components will be reviewed after contract 
award.  

1/20/2014

0028 Section I, I-103 includes in full text FAR 52.219-4, Notice 
of Price Evaluation Preference for HUBZone Small 
Business Concerns.  Supparagraph (B)(1)(ii) appears to 
afford a price evaluation preference for, "otherwise 
successful offers from small business concerns.  Does the 
USG intend to offer a 10% price evaluation preference to 
"otherwise successful offers from small business 
concerns? in addition to HubZone small business 
concerns?  

The price evaluation preference in FAR 52.219-4 will be made for 
HUBzone small business concerns in accordance with the clause.  

1/20/2014
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0029 Can we submit our proposal/estimate directly to Alicia 

Patrick or is there another method to submit?
 

Offers are to be submitted in accordance with 52.204-4016(c) - 
Warren Electronic Contracting. 

1/23/2014

0030 Should the following drawings (12566004, 12566163, 
12566646, 12566152, 12565921, 12565918, 12566642, 
12566431, 12566526, 12566602, and 12566617) be 
priced or has the government submitted these drawings as 
a reference? 

Drawing 12566526 shows an alternate construction for 12566622-
1, 12566622-2 and 12538139-5.  The remaining drawings are 
reference only. They should not be included in the offer.

1/28/2014

** Answer to Q12 Revised on 31 Dec 2013.
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